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August 10, 2009

Re: Proposed UNC Modification Proposal 0253:” Facilitating a Supply Point Enquiry Service for Large
Supply Points”

Dear Tim,

RWE Npower supports the above Proposed UNC Modification.

We believe that the release of all necessary data relating to LSPs will enable Suppliers to give more
timely and accurate quotes to prospective customers which should then enable them to make a better
informed decision when choosing a Supplier.

We do not feel that the approval of the Proposed Modification will necessarily provide an advantage to
large suppliers over small suppliers as it may also be the case that the Proposed Modification, if
implemented by Ofgem, will assist new entrants into the market by giving them a better view of
information relating to potential customers from the start, thus providing a level playing field.

We agree with the proposer that this should be a non-code service directly contracted between the
interested User and Xoserve. This will ensure that only those parties who intend to make use of the
information are required to pay for it.

If you wish to discuss any points raised in this response further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Chris Hill

Gas Codes Analyst
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